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FiRt Geneid Comisd's RqNnt 

1 RELEVANT STATUTES 2 U.S.C. § 441f 
2 AND REGULATIONS: 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) 
3 2U.S.C.§441b 
4 11 C.F.R.§ 110.1(e), (g) 
5 llC.F.R.§110.4(b)(lXiii) 
6 
7 INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disctosure ReportB 
8 
9 FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None 

10 
^ 11 L INTRODUCTION 

CO 12 These nutters involve rdmbursed campdgn contributions totaling at least $53,000 
P 

13 whidi were recdved by Vem Buchanan fiir Congress f "VBFC* or'X̂ nrnnittee'*). 
Nl 

sj 14 Representative Vemon G. Budunan's principd campaign committee during the 2006 and 
P 
<N 15 2008 election cycles. These cainpdgn coiitcibutions were made by mdividuals who, at the 
HI 

16 time tĥ inadetheu:canq[>dgn contributions, were eoqiloyed by, or related to in 

17 employed by, car dederdups in which Representative Buchanan currentiy holds, or 

18 previoudy held, an ownership interesL 

19 The coniplaint in MUR 6054 aUeges that at least seven employees oftwo sudi car 

20 dederdups were reunbursed with coiporate fimds fiir tnakuig $1,000 contril^ 

21 VBFC. The complaint is largely based on tiie swom statements oftwo employees, one of 

22 whom detdls the aUeged reunbursements, including coercive tactics by a dealership generd 

23 nianager who provided cash to the employees to rdmburse tiieur coiitributions. Other 

24 dlegedcoiddts and the generd manager reqionded by denying tiut contribution 

25 reimbursed and deny that any coerdon took place. Less than two months after the 

26 coniplaint was filed, and prior to the Committee's response, the Committee filed the 

27 sua sponte submisdon in Pre-MUR 479 disclosing that another Buchanan-related car 

28 dedership reunbursed $52,000 in contributions to the Connmtteefixim time iiu^ 

29 including employees and fionily members. The submission provides no infiimution 
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1 regarding who at tiu dealership approved the reunbursements or how the reunbursements 

2 were carried out. We have attadied diagrams indicatmg the flow oftiie contributions and 

3 rdmbursementsaUeged in MUR 6054 and admowledgedui Pre-MUR 479. Attachment 1, 

4 pages 1-2. 

5 Based on the avdlable mfimnation, we recommend that the Commission find reason 

rH 6 to beUeve that the apparem sources ofthe reimbursement finds, 11-2001 LLC d/b/a 
rsi 
^ 7 Hyundd ofNoitii Jacksonville CHNr*) and 1099 L.C. d/b/a Venioe Nissan Dodge 
P 
^ 8 C*VND**)« knowmgly and willfiilly vioktted 2 U.S.C. § 441̂  and tiut VND knowmgly and 
"ST 

^ 9 willfidly violated 2 U.S.C.§441a(a). Because it is unclear whetiier HNJ is a coiporation or 
P 

2J 10 partiwrdup, we recominend the Conimissionfiid reason to bdieve thd HNJ Imowmglŷ  

11 willfidly vioUtted 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b. Witii respect to thoae two companies* 

12 executives, we recommend that the Conunisdon find reason to believe that Sam Kazran 

13 (HNJ preddent) knowmgly and willfidly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f, and tiut Donald M. 

14 CaUwdl (VND Generd Manager) knowmgly and wUlfidly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441£ We 

15 also reconmiendthd tiie Conunisdon find reason to beUeve that BradS. Combs viobted 

16 2U.S.C.§441£ 

17 We fiulherreconunend that tiu Comnusdon take no action at this time with reqiê  

18 to VND employees Carlo A. Bell, Jack Prater, Jaaon A. Martm, Marvin L. White, and 

19 William F. MuUins; Budianan Automotive Holdings, Inc.; Sarasota 500, LLC d/b/a 

20 Sarasota Ford; the Committee; and Representative Buchanan. With respect to the nine HNJ 

21 condmts, we make no recommendation at this time. 

22 FmaUy, because ofthe relative lade ofinfiirmation regarding the reunbursenuntsm 

23 Pre-MUR 479 and the confUctiiig infimnation regarding the dleged reunbursements in 

24 MUR 6054, we recommend that the Commisdon authorize the use of compulsoiy process. 
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1 mduding orders to subnut written answers, subpoenas to produce documents, and 

2 depodtion subpoenas, which we would use in the event the parties do not cooperate in 

3 providmgmfinmationlhatwiUhelpusbriiigthisinattertoasatis&ctoryconcl̂  

4 n. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

5 Representative Budianan is the sole dureholder of 1099 Management Co., LLC, 

^ 6 whidi has a majority ownerdiip mterest in VND. Rqnesentative Budianan is also ttie sole 
rsl 
^ 7 shareholder of Buchanan Automotive Holdings, Inc. C^AH"), whidi has a mqority 
P 
^ 8 ownerdiip mterest in Sarasota 500, LLC d/b/a/Sarasota Ford. j!ee Response of 1099 L.C. 

^ 9 d/b/a Vemce Nissan Dodĝ  Budianan Automotive Holdings, Inc.; Venum G. Buchanan; 
P 

21 10 DonddM. Caldwell; BradS. Combs; and Sarasota 500, LLC d/b/a/Sarasota Ford 

11 CBudunaUfetd. Response"), dated October 17,2008, at 1. Rqnesentative Budianan also 

12 had a financid interest in HNJ. &aSkia5̂ ceSubnusdonofVem Budianan fiir 

13 Congress Ĉ ubnussion") at 1. 

14 According to one preas account, in Sqitember 2005, then-candidate Buchanan ̂ ras 

15 ma tight race to emeige as the fiontrunner in the Republican primary race for Sarasota's 

16 open congressiondsear and his''caiqiaign had been slow mraismg money.'* Managersat 

17 Riqiresentative Budunan's car dederdups reportedly **qiproadiedenqiloyee8diô  

18 Buchanan's bid fiir Omgress." Jeremy Wallace and Carol E. Lee, Official denies donation 

19 pressure-Dealership woHcersgqve to his campa^SmM 

20 2008. Based on our redewoftiuComnuttee's disclosure reports, it appears that during the 

21 2006 and 2008 dection cycles, 67 individuals who are in some way connected with 

22 business entities m which Rqiresentative Buchanan hokls or held a finaiicidiiiterest,nî  

23 contributioiu to the Committee totaling $290,380. 
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1 Two fbrmer VND emptoyees, respondent Carki A. BeU and David LPadUla, 

2 confiimed the newspaper's account in swom affidavits, whidi were submitted witii the 

3 comphunt m MUR 6054. 5!ee Comphunt Exhibits A and D. As discussed bdow, 

4 employees at otiier Buchanan car dederdups m Florida have reportedly made similar 

5 statements. 

Nl 6 IIL LEGAL ANALYSIS 
rsl 

^ 7 A. 11-2001 LLC d/b/s./ Hv»nH« nf M«rtfa JadcsonviUe 

8 The Conimittee*8 Submisdon in Pre-MUR 479 discloses that HNJ reunbursed nine 

^ 9 iiidividuals, induding emptoyees and fimdly numbers, fiir then: contributions to 
P 
^ 10 totdmg $52,000. The reimbursements spanned a two-year period, fiom November 2005 

11 through December 2007. The Sdmiissionproddes no uifbrmation regarding who at HNJ 

12 approved the rdmbursementa or how the reunbursements were carried out We requested 

13 more infimnation fiom the Committee's counsel, but, dting ongoing commerdd Utigation 

14 between Rqiresentative Budianan and HNJ preddem Sam Kazran conceniingownerdu 

15 of the car dedership, counsd stated tiut he was unable to comply with our requests.* 

16 Mr. Kazran, m his letter to this Office requestmg an extendon oftime to retain 

17 coimsel Bid proddedocunientation to the Conuniasion, stated fhat he'Miutructed*'the 

18 employees to make the connibutions. 6!se Request fiir Extension of Time dated 

19 February 13,2009. Prior to nuldng his written request fiir an extendon of tune, Mr. 

20 Kazran spoke to OGCstafifregardmg an extendon of tune. During that telephone 

' The SdMWiBsion ststee tint the infiinnitiop wgsdiiig the icinibiiiHcinemB "canie to lidtt during tiho courae 
of dneamd coBuaeitid litigation between Rcpreeentitive Budunum, inhis penond capidty, snd Sim 
Khaanm." SMSidmniBianit 1. AppBiadytfamaredifiBRttwByBofspdliogMr.Kaznn In 
the Cammittiee*! dieclonic iqiort; his lart nme WM speUcd TUuarawn." However, in hie oonespondenoe 
widi die CommisBion, he qidled his last nanoe **Kaznn.** 
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1 conversation, Mr. Kazran volunteered that then-candidate Buchanan told him to reunburse 

2 emptoyees through company accounts. 

3 At this tune, ody one ofthe reunbursed emptoyees has responded m writing to the 

4 altogationsintheSdimission.̂  Stephame Champ (HNJ office manager), m her letter dated 

5 Fdiruaiy 13,2()09, stated that she was''asked by Sam [Kazran] to make a contribution to 

6 Vem Buchanan's campaign fiir $9,200." See Pre-MUR 479 Response fiom Stephame 

^ 7 Champ. Ms. Champ fuifher stated that du recdved a chedc fiom HNJ in the amount of 
P 
^ 8 $9,200 and depodted the check into her account. After the chedc cleared, ahe wrote a 

^ 9 persond dieck to the Buchanan campdgn fiir $9,200. According to Ms. Champ, the 
P 

^ 10 ConumtteerBtunied tiut check to her''stating that beuig a suigle person with one iian^ 

11 the diedc tiut I codd ody contribute was [sic] $4,600." Id Ms. Champ atated that du 

12 then wrote a diedc to the Buchanan campdgn m the amount of $4,600. Ms.Chan9al80 

13 wroteacfaedcmtheaiiiouitiof$4k600toanoti[ierHNJeniployee, Joe Cutda, to pay him 

. 14 back for hi8 contribution to the Buchanan campdgn. Jd. MB. Champ did not explain who 

15 provided the HNJ funds to her or the circumstances ofproviding $4,600 to Mr. Cutaia. 

16 Mr. Cutaia's wife, Doreen Cutaia, spdce to OGC staff after recdving a Pre-Reaaon to 

17 Bdieve notification letter CQnceromg her contributions to VBFC. Mrs. Cutaia stated that 

18 her hudund and ottier HNJ einployees were told that they had to write diecks to the 

19 Buchanan campdgn. Mn. Cutaia also stated that her husband felt that his job depended on 

20 his iiiakmg the contribution and that he needed to be a team player. 

21 The Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, aa amended 0*010 Act") prohibits any 

22 person, includiî  a partnership, fiom mddng a contribution in the nanu of aiuî  

' We ienl Pre-Reuon to Bdieve notifiGation lecien to esdi reiDbuned contrilnitDr identified in die 
SdrnniiioDandtoIINJ. We have not yet received a reqionae fiom HNJ. 
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1 2 U.S.C. § 441f. The avdldite infimnation indicates that HNJ gave money to employees 

2 sudi as Stephame Champ to malm contributions to the Buchanan campdgn in their luz^ 

3 Thus, HNJ made contributions to the Buchanan campaign disgdsed as contributions fiom 

4 Stephame Champ, Joe Cutda, and tiu seven otiier identified conddts. 

5 Moreover, this activity rdses the question ofwhetiier the violations may have been 

kn 6 knowmg and wiUfiil. The phrase Imowing and willful" indicates that "acts were 
rM 

^ 7 committed with fdllouiwledgeofdl the relevamfiwts aid a recognition that the action is 

^ 8 prohibited by tow...." 122 Cong Rec. H3778 (duly ed. May 3,1976); see also AFL-CIO v. 

9 FEC, 628 F.2d 97-98,101-02 (D.C. dr.), cert, denied, 449 U.S. 982 (1980) (noting tiut a 
P 

^ 10 "willful" violation includes "sudi reddess disregard of the consequences as to be 

11 eqdvalem to a knowing, oonsdous, aid deUberate flaunting of the Act," but concluding on 

12 the fiK:t8 befiire it that this standard waa not met); National Rigfit to Work Comm. v. FEC, 

13 716 V2d 1401,1403 (D.C. Chr. 1983X8ame). By contributing $52,000 of company money 

14 to the Committee through ottier persons, HNJ disguised itself as the source of the 

15 contrilmtions, and, to the extent HNJ was penmtted to make any contributioiu to the 

16 Comnuttee, HNJ gave severd times the pennisdble limit over the course oftwo election 

17 cycles. These fiwts strongly suggest an attempt to circumvent the law, whidi we wouU 

18 attempt to confirm one way or another ifthe Commisdon approves an investigation in this 

19 matter. In our proposed mvestigation we wiUsedcinfiinnation regarding, among otiier 

20 things, how HNJ characterized the rdmbursement payments on its ledgers. An inference of 

21 knowing and wUlfd conduct nuy lu drawn'"fiom the defendant's daborate scheme for 

22 disguidng" his or her actions. See United States v. Hopkins, 916 F.2d 207,214-15 (5tii Cir. 

23 1990) (defendants were active in decidmg how to reunburse enqiloyees with coiporate 

24 funds fbr thdr contributions). 



MUR 6054 and PreMUR 479 g 
Fiist Genenl Counsers Report 

1 Based on the avdldile mfimnation, we recommend that fhe Commission find reason 

2 to bdieve tiut 11-2001 LLC d/h/a Hyundd of Nortii Jadcaonville knowmgly and wiUfidly 

3 vtobted2U.S.C.§441f. hi addition, HNJ has made a $52,000 contribution to VBFC tiut 

4 is dtiur completely prohibited or excesdvedqiending on HNJ's status as an LLC. An 

5 UX Îhddects to be treated by the Ihternd Revenue Service ("LILS.'*) as a coiporBtion is 

(£) 6 considered a cotporation under the Act, and an LLC fhat dects to be treated by the LR.S. as 

^ 7 a partnership is considered a paitnerdup under the Act See 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(g). IfHNJ 
P 
fî  g is conddered a coiporation, it iaprdiibited fiom mdring any contributioiu 

T 9 fiBderd office. See 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). 
O 
^ 10 In contrast, ifHNJ is conddered a paitnerdiip, it can nuke contributions to a 

11 candidate for federd office in the amount spedfied m 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXl)(A).̂  

12 See 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(e). A contribution by a partnenhip is attributed to the partnership 

13 and to each paitaer. Id We have no infimnation at this tune regarding the menibers of 

14 HNJ who may be treated aa partners. 

15 Because we presentiy have no infimnation regarduig how HNJ has elected to be 

16 treated by the I.R.S., we reconmiend that the Conunission make dternative reason to 

17 beUeve findings. Thus, we recommend tiut the Conunisdon find reason to beUeve that 

18 11-2001 LLC d/h/a Hyundd of North JadoonviUe knowmgly and wiUfidly violated 

19 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 441b(a). 

20 B. Kazran 

21 HNJ president Sam Kazran acknowledged that he instructed HNJ emptoyees to 

22 nuke tiu contributions. According to Stephanie Chanqi, Mr. Kazran ad̂ ed her to nuke a 

^ The ooBlribnIions at iaaue were mededuriiv die 2006 and 2008 election SleeSdmiiaaionatZ. 
During the 2006 electioa cycle, the conhribulioa limit waa 82,100. During die 2008 election cycle, the 
GontrAiution limit waa S2300. 
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1 contribution to the Budianan campdgn. and du was given a company check to provide her 

2 witii the funds to make the contribution. In view ofhispodtion as preddent ofHNJ and his 

3 apparent mvolveinentm the HNJ reunbursements, we recommend thd the Comnussira 

4 find reason to believe fhat Sam Kazran knowmgly and willfully viohded 2 U.S.C. § 441f by 

5 assisting HNJ in nukmg contributions m the names of HNJ enqiloyees. See 11 C.F.R. 

6 §110.4(bXl)(iu). 

^ 7 C. HymiilM of North JadnonviUe Conddts 

tl) 8 The avdldile information uidicates tiut the niiu HNJ conddts were uistructed 

9 their superior, Sam Kazran, to nuke the contributions, and it qipears that some of them 
P 
rsl 
^ 10 nuy have felt they had no choice other than to go along with the reimbursenient 

11 arrangement As recounted diove, HNJ eniployee Joe Cutaia told his wife that he fdthia 

12 job depended on hie making the contribution.* Accordingjly, we are not making a 

13 recommendation at this time as to Stephame K. Champ, Doreen A. Cutda, Josqih P. 

14 Cutda, Eric Khazravan, Hddi Khazravan, Earnest C.Lephait, Gayle Lqihart, Diana M. 

15 Snutti,orGaiy W.Smith. Ifweobtammformation during tiu course of our proposed 

16 investigation indicating a laiger role on tiu part of any of these conddts, we wiU nuke the 

17 appropriate recomiimdation at tiut time. 

18 D. 1099 L.C. dAi/aVedce Nissan Dodae 

19 The compldnt m MUR 6054 aÛ es that at least seven employees of BAH car 

20 dederships, including emptoyees of VND and Sarasota Ford, were reimbursed with 

21 coiporate funds fiir nuking $1,000 campaign contributions to RqiresentativeBudî  

* to recent BMtten, the Cornmiiaionhaa not proceeded againat adwdinatea who were coereed 
anperion. See MURa 5927 (Jbaeph A. Solonwn) (no action taken widireqiectto einployeea who fek 
preaiured or coeioed to make eonbibntioBS aolieited by the Gongpany preaidemX MUR 5871 (Thom 
Noe) (no action taken widi veapect to adrndmates who may have felt preaaured to participate in the 
reiirihuneiiiBnl aznngcment). 
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1 2006 congresdond campdgn- The oomphdnt also dleges that employees were coerced 

2 mto nukmg contributiona to Representative Buchanan's campdgn. 

3 Attached to the complaint were swom affidavits fixim two former VND employees, 

4 Cario A. Bdl (finance director) and David J. PadiUa (finance nianaĝ ). Siee Complamt, 

5 EadiibitsAandD. Mr. Bdl stated m his affidavit that his supervisor, Don CddweU 

oo 6 (VND's Generd Manager), told him and two otiier VND employees. Jack Prater (sdes 
fSI 
CO 
p 

7 inaiiager)and Jaaon A. Martin (finance manager), that they'"needed to contribute to the 

Nl 8 campdgn of Vem Buchanan." Affidavit of Carto A. BeU f "Bdl Aff.") 2,3. Accordmg 
"RJ 

^ 9 toMr. BeU, "Mr. CaMweU was holding cadi m his hand at the tinu and sdd that the 
P 
^ 10 company wodd reunburse us fiir our contributions. He (Caldwdl) explained that fhe 

11 company wouM give us $1,()00 in cash mexdungc fiir our writing $1,()00 diecks to the 

12 Campaign.*' Id. 13. 

13 Mr. BeU stated that this did liot seem right to him and he asked Mr. CddweU ifit 

14 was legal According to Mr. Bell, "Mr. CddweU did not answer my question, mstead 

15 addng me ifl was on the team or not."/(/.̂  4. Mr. Bdl stated tiut he was afidd he nught 

16 lose hisjobifhe refused, so he repUed that he was part ofthe team and agreed to write the 

17 check. Id Mr. Bdl fiuther stated that Mr. (̂ weU then gave him, as weU as Messrs. 

18 Prater and Maitm, $1,000 m cadi. Id\S. Mr. BeU also stated that he later discovered tiut 

19 two other VND eniployees, Marvm Î WUte (the used car nianager) and WiUiam F. 

20 MulUns (a VND sdesman), dso recdved $1,000 cadi reunbursements when they agreed to 

21 write chedcs to the Buchanan campaign. Id.JS. Messrs. Prater, Martin, White, and 

22 MuUins each wrote a ched̂  m tiu aniount of $1,000 to VBFC on September 16,2005, and 
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1 Mr. BeU wrote his $1,000 diedL to VBFC on September 17,2005.' See Compldnt, 

2 Exhibit Band Reply of Vem Buchanan fin-Congress f'VBFC Response"), Exhibit A. 

3 David J.Padilto stated m his swom affidavit tiut he was infinmed by Brad Combs 

4 (VND finance nunager) that then-candidate Buchanan needed campdgn contributions and 

5 thd "anyone who made a contribution wodd gd his inoney bade plus additiond 

^ 6 compensation." Affidavit of David J. Padilto CPadUla Aff.") \ 2. Mr. Padilla fintiier stated 
rsl 
CO 7 Mr. Combs adEcd bun'"ifl wanted in on the deal," to which Mr. Padilla repUed, "you have 
P 

8 to be out of your mud." Id.\Z. Mir. Padilto stated tiut he told Mr. Combs that "accepting 

«T 9 reunbursement fiir nuking a caropdgn contribution is against the tow." Id. According to 
P 
2J 10 Mr. PadiUa, Mr. Combs dso told him "dl of the managers were beuig adred to contribute 

11 and that nuny were phummg to accqpt reunbursements m exchange fiir contributions." 

12 Id.\A. Mr. Padilto fiuther stated that Mr. Bdl toM him that he accepted reimbursenient fiir 

13 making a contribution to the Buduiun campdgn and that he later discovered that severd 

14 other VND employees, iiuludiî  Jack Prater and Jason Martin, had been rdmbursed 

15 makmg contributions to the Buchanan campdgn. A/. 115,6. 

16 In support ofthe Buchanan, et d. Response to the complaint, Jason A. Martin, 

17 Jack Prater, Marvin L. White, and WiUiam F. Mullins, who are cuirentiy emptoyed by 

18 VND, Biibmittedidenticdlŷ worded swom affidavits. &e Buchanan, et d. Response, 

19 ExhibitsA-D. Each employee stated that they "made the donation ofmy own fine wiU and 

20 was not pressured, coerced or forced by anyone to indce the donation." Eachemptoyee 

21 fiirther atated'"I was not reimbursed by anyoiu fiir makmg my contribution to the can 

22 of Vem Buchanan." 

* VBFC reported recdviiig $1,000 oonlribationa fiom Meaan. BeU, Pnter,Martm, While, an̂  
Sepleniber 28.2005. 
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1 DonddM. CaldweU, in his swom affidavit submitted Ul response to the conqilaint, 

2 admitted tiut he adud Carto Bdl, JadL Prater, and Jason Maitin to contribute to the 

3 Buchanan CBmpaign, but demed that he coerced them into making a contribution. 

4 See Affidavit of Dondd M. CddweU (Xddwdl Aff."), Exhibit A to Supplementd 

5 Buchanan, et al Response, dated Fdmiary 11,2009. Mr. CddweU also denied reunbursmg 

Q 6 Messrs. Bell, Prater, or Martin fiir tiieur contributions to fhe Buchanan campaign. Id. 
Nl 

CO 7 Brad S. Combs also sdimitted a swom affidavit in response to the conqilaint, m 

8 which he stated thd he "did not coerce, or attempt to coerce, David J.PadUto into nuking rH 
Nl 
'ST 
va* 9 contributiona to the Buchanan campaign." See Affidavit of Brad S. Combs (Xomba Aff."), 
P 
^ 10 Exhibit B to CairislopherDdLacy letter dated Februaiy 11,2009. Mr. Combs furtiur stated 
rH 

11 that he "did not rdniburse, or attenipt to rdmburse, David J.Padilto fiir con^ 

12 Budunan canipdgn." See Combs Aff. If 4,5. However, Mr. Combs did not refute Mr. 

13 Padilto's statements that Mr. Combs told him: "Mr. Buchanan needed campaign 

14 coiitributions and that anyone who made a contribution wodd got his money back plus 

15 additiond conipensation," and adud him''if I wanted in on the ded." Affidavit of David J. 

16 PadiUa ("Padilto Aff") Tl 2,3. 

17 to addition to the affidavits, fhe Budianan, etd. Response included a partid 

18 transcript of a televised interview with Mr. PadiUa, wherdn Mr. Padilto stated that he was 

19 not asked to mdtt politicd canipdgn contributions to Buchanan, but he heard''that went 

20 on."̂  See Buchanan, et d. Response, Exhibit E. The Buchanan, et d. Response asserts that 

21 Mr. Padilto's statement contradicts what he sdd m his affidavit Buchanan, et d. Response 

22 at2. However, Mr. Padilto inay not have considered bdng adoBdifhe "wanted in on the 

23 ded" to aerve aa a straw donor and obtam "additiond cmnpensation," to be the 8ame as 

' VBPC'a diacloaure iqiorta do not show aqy coBtrilmtiwia fiom Mr. Padilla. 
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1 bemg asked to make a ooiilribiition,m which case he would spend $1,0()0 of his own 

2 money, to any event, m the proposed investigation we would explore Messrs. PadiUa and 

3 Combs* explanatians of events and assess ttidr credibility. 

4 A DVD of the tdevised news story, which mcluded Mr. Padilto's mterview, was 

5 prodded with tiu Budunan, etd. Response as wdl.̂  The news story discussed the 

rH 6 complaimmthismatlBrandincludedaduirt video cUp of en mterview with Mr. Bdl that 
Nl 

g 7 apparentiydred during a prior broadcast'' to that interview, Mr. BeU stated, "I was given 
Hi 

tn 8 $l,(X)Om cadi and told to write a dieck fiir $1,000 to his campdgn fund." Thenewsstory 

^ 9 also includes a short stalenum made by Mr. Martin, who is VND (jcnerdMdugerDoiuto 
P 

^ 10 M.Cddwdr8 nephew. Mr. Martin, who Mr. BeU sdd was present at the meeting where 

11 they were told they wodd be rdndiursed fiir makmg a contribution to the Buchanan 

12 campdgn, stated that he "didn't feel Uke anyone was pressured and I specificdly was not 

13 pressured to do anytiiing lUre that" 

14 to view of the seriousness and qiedfidty of the complamt's dlegations -

15 contributions m the name of another with an dement of coercion - and fhe key witnesses' 

16 differing swom accounts ofwhat transpired m connection with theu: contributions to the 

17 Buchanan cainpdgn, thereto reason to mvestigate whetiier VND knowmgly and willfidly 

18 viototed 2 U.S.C. f 441f by reunbursmg Messrs. BeU, Martto, MdUns, Prater, and White's 

19 $1,000 contributions to VBFC. Because VND is taxed as a partnership (jee Budunan, et 

20 d. Response at 1) it appears tiut VND nuy have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) by 
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1 contributing more than $2,100 to VBFC.' Accordingjly, we recommend fhat the 

2 Commisdon find reason to luUeve tiut 1099 L.C. d/b/a Vemce Nissan Dodge knowingjly 

3 and wiUfidly violated 2 U.S.C. f § 441f and 441a(a). 

4 E. IHwmMM.rrffW Î 

5 Based on the avdlable infimnation, it appears that Dondd M. CddweU nuy have 

(M 6 reunbursed Messrs. Bdl, Prater, Maitm, White, and Mdlms, and thus vtolated 2 U.S.C. 
Nl 

^ 7 § 441f by makmg contributions to tiu name of another and/or by knowingly assisting VND 
rH 

Nl 8 in mddng contributions m tiu names of those VND eniptoyees. See 11 C.F.R. 

^ 9 § 110.4(b)(l)(iii) (prdubitmg a person fiom knowingly assistmg another person m makmg 

rH 10 a contribution in the name of another). Given Mr. CddweU's dleged role in the 

11 reimbursements and the dlegations of coercion (teUing VND employees that tiiey needed to 

12 make contributions to the Buchanan campaign, providmg cadi to retoibursethev 

13 contributiona, and then aakmg Carto BeU if he was on the team or not when Mr. BeU 

14 questioned tiu legaUty of the reimbunement), we recommend that the Commisdon find 

15 reason to beUeve tiut Donald M. Cddwdl knowmglly and willfiilly violated 2 U.S.C. 

16 §441f. 

17 F. BradS.Combs 

18 Based on fhe avdtoble information, it appears tiut Mr. Combs may have assisted 

19 VND m nuking contributions in the names of VND employees. According to David 

20 PadiUa, Mr. Conibs came to Mr. Padilto's office and told him that "Mr. Budianan needed 

21 contributions aid tiut anyone who made a contribution wodd get hu money back plus 

22 additiond compensation." PadiUa Aff. f 2. Mr. Padilla also stated tiut Mr. Conibs adced 
' A contribution by a partnenhip ia attributed to dwpartneidup and to each partM 
§ 110.1(e). We have no infiirmation at diia time regavdmg the inendien of VND who may be 
partnera. 
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1 himifhe"wantedmontheded."3. Mr. Combs dedes coercing or attempting to 

2 coerce Mr. PadiUa mto nukmg a contribiition, or rdmbursû  or attemptmg to reunbuTK 

3 Mr. PadiUa for mddng acontributton. Combs Aff ^4,5. Mr. Combs does not, however, 

4 deny telUi^ Mr. Padilto that Mr. Buchanan needed campdgn contributions, nor does he 

5 deny raising the subject of reunbursements. to fact, according to Mr. Padilla, Mr. Combs 

6 told hhn"dloftiu managers were bemg asked to contribute and that niany were planmng 
Nl 
CO 7 to accept rdmbursementa mexdunge fiir contributiona." Padilto Aff. ^4. Because there is 
P 

8 reason to mvestigate whedier Mr. Combs knowingly aadsted VND m mdring contributions 

^ 9 in the names of VND employees, seeW CFJL f 110.4(bXl)(iii)> we recommend that the 
P 
^ 10 Commisdon find reason to betieve tiut Brad S. Combs violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. We are 

11 not reconmiending a knowing and willful finding fiir Mr. Combs becausê  unlike 

12 M. Caldwell, we presentiy have no mfimnation fhat Mr. Combs coerced anyone into 

13 nuking a contribution or reunbursed anyone fiir mddng a contribution. 

14 G. Venice Nissan Dodge Conduits 

15 The complamt siUeges that then-VND employees Carto A. BeU (finance dusctor), 

16 Jaaon A. Maitm (finance manager), WiUiam F. Mdlins (sdesman). Jack Prater (ades 

17 nunagerX and Mdvin L WUte (used car manager) were reunbursed fiir theff contributions 

18 to VBFC. The latter fiiur deny they were rdmbursed. Becauae the avdUble mfimnation 

19 does not provide a clear picture as to the podtions of these individuato m the company 

20 hierardiy and does not suggest that any of these mdividuds ptoyed an active role in the 

21 dleged rdmbursements, sudi as that aUegedly played by VND Generd Manager Dondd 

22 M. Cddwell, we recommend thdttuCommiBdon take no action at this tinie as to them. If 

23 we obtam infiinnation during tiie course ofour proposed mvestigation indicating tiut one 

24 more of these individuato diouM bear responsibility fiir the reimbursements, we will nuke 
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1 the appropriate recommendation at fhat time. Fmdly, with respect to Carlo A. Bdl, hu 

2 counsd has mfiirmed us that Mr. BeU wiU cooperate with tiu Coinmisdon many 

3 mvestigation undertaken. 

4 H. Saraaota 500. LLC dAi/a Saraaota Ford 

5 The comptomtdtogesfhd canipdgn contributions were reunbursed at Sarasota 

^ 6 Ford as wdl as at VND. This dlegation is based on an article mito//Ca//. See Complaint, 
Nl 
^ 7 ExhibitE. to that aztide, Joseph Kezer, the fimner finance director at Saraaota Ford, 
rH 

tt) 8 reportedly stated thd''he observed canquign finance violations" and that he'̂ personaUy 

^ 9 fidded phone calto fiom ottier dealenhip executives'® wanting to know whetiier company 
P 

^ 10 reimbursement diecks they had cadied put them m legd peril." Mr. Kezer also reportedly 

11 stated that'"a couple ofnunagers contacted me because they were concerned." Matttiew 

12 Murray, Buchanan Faces Anodier Uiwsuit,fballCsill,Jv̂  Mr. Kezer, who 

13 contributed $2,000 to VBFC, also reportedly sdd that then-candidate Budunan persondly 

14 pronused him a wedc at Budunan's Vdl, Colorado, resort home m exchange fbr 

15 Mr. Kezer's campdgn contribution. See Jeremy Wallace, Workers tell of donation 

16 pressure, Saraaota HerddrTribune, Jdy 24,2008 at 2. 

17 Sarasote Ford reqxmded that the conqilaint's dlegation of campaign contribution 

18 rehnbursenients at that dederdiip is "not supported by the evidence." Instead, Sarasote 

19 Ford aiguesthdinod of the dleged reunburBementactidty took placed VND and that the 

20 ody Sarasota Ford employee mentioned m fhe complaint is Josqih Kezer, but the 

21 complamt's dlegations rdated to him are not supported by an affidavit See Budunan, 

22 etd. Response at 2,3. 

" The Comuutlee'a diadoaure rqwiti ndicale that crtfaer mdividuala connected with Saraaota Foid 
Goohibuled to the Buchanan campaign in September 2005: DemiaSfarter (manager) comributed 84,200; 
David Long (partner) contributed $4,200; and Celena Thibodeaux (executive aaaiatant) contributed $1,000. 
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1 Because the complaint mdoBsiu aUegations regarduig specific reunbursements at 

2 Sarasota Ford, we reconimendttid the Commission take 110 action at this tune witii respê  

3 to Saraaota 500, LLC d/b/a Sarasote Fori If we obtam infinmation during the course of 

4 our proposed investigation that suggests that contributioxis fixim executives or employees 

5 were reimbursed, we wiU make the appropriate recommendation d that time. 

Ml 6 L Riictiiifum AiitemHrive ̂ nli«nB«^ fne 
Nl 

^ 7 BAH u a corporation and, as such, uprdubited fixim nuking contributions to 
rH 

Kl 8 candidates for federd office fnm thdr generd treasury fimds. See 2 U.S.C. § 441li(a). 

^ 9 IfBAH funds were used to rdniburBe any ofthe contributors to VBFC, dtfaer duectiy or 
P 

^ 10 ttuough ttu car dederdiipB, tiien BAH viototed 2 U.S.C. §§ 441f and 441b(a). However, 

11 because we presentiy do not have mfimnation as to whettier BAH funds were used to effect 

12 any reunburBements, we recommend that the Conunisdon take IU action d this ^ 

13 respect to BAH. Shouto our proposed iiwestigationimcovermfiirnution that BAH funds 

14 were used to effect reunbursements, we wiU make the appropriate recommendation at that 

15 tune. 
16 J. RepresentaH'̂ - punhanm VeiT^ q̂ ^̂ hĝ ff]̂  ^ rm^pj^g 

17 The Act's prohiMtion on knowingly acceptmg a contiilwtion made m the name of 

18 another appUea to individuate and politicd committees as weU. 2 U.S.C. § 441 f to 

19 addition, any candidate who recdves a contribution to connection with the campdgn shdl 

20 be conddered as having recdved the contribution as an agent ofhia or her authorized 

21 committee. 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(2). 

22 VBFC, mils 5110 5/ioBle8ubnusdoii,ackiuwledge8 that it recdved $52,000 m 

23 reindiursed contributiona, but notes thd the contrilmtions were aU made by persond checks 

24 and, as such, are faddly permissible under Coinmisdon regulations. S!ee Submission at 2. 
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1 VBFC dso mdres this assertion in its response to the complamt and urges the Conunisdon 

2 to dismiss the matter. VBFC Response at 2,3. 

3 tf Mr. Kazran's statement that then-candidate Buchanan told him to reimburse HNJ 

4 emptoyees tfirougjhcQnqianyaccounta is tiuê  see p. 6 Afira, then Rq^ 

5 and his committee may have been aware tiut the contributions made m the names ofthe 

P 6 conddts were impemussible. On the other hand, we recognize tiut Mr. Kazran and 
CO 

Q 7 Rqiresentative Buchanan are engaged m Utigation against each other and that Mr. Kazran 
r.̂  

^ 8 has not submitted a swom statement Because we mtend to investigate who duected the 

Q 9 reunbursements at HNJ aid VND, we reconunend that tiie Ĉ onmiiadan take no actm 

rH 10 thu time with respect to Representative Buchanan and Vem Buchanan for Congress. 

11 Shodd our proposed mvestigation uncover uifbrmation that Rqireaentative Budunan or 

12 ttu Conunittee knowmgly accepted retoibursed contributions, we wiUnulre fhe appn^^ 

13 recommendation at that time. 

14 We also luite tiut the Comnuttee requested the Conmusdon'sgddance concerning 

15 whetiier it duuM refund the $52,000 to reunbursed contributions to fhe contributors or 

16 disgorge the fiinds to a charity or the U.S.Ttea8ury. The Coniini88ion*s regdationa provide 

17 fhd afier a treasurer has discovered that a contribution to iUegd based on iiew evidence that 

18 was not avdlable at the time of recdpt and depodt, the treasurer dull refund or dugorge 

19 the contribution withm 30 days oftiu date on which the UtogaUty is discovered. See 

20 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(bX2); Advisory Opimon 1996-5. to enforcement matters involvmg 

21 contributions m the name of another, the Commisdon has requested that the recipient 

22 committee disgorge the illegd contributions to fhe U.S. Treasury, usuaUy where the 

23 Conumsdon has obtamed a wdver fiom the actud source ofthe funds as part ofthe 
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1 coruiliation process. See, eg., MUR 5643 (Carter's toe.). We wiU address thu issue with 

2 VBFC at the appropriate time. 

3 IV. INVESTIGATION 

4 As discussed above, an investigation u required to determine which enytoyees were 

5 reunbursed fiir nuking oonlrilmtions to the Buchanan canqNUgn and wĥ  

h,. 6 rehidiursements, ttu source ofthe reimbursemem funds, and whettier HNJ u treated as a 
Nl 

g 7 corporation or partnership by the I.R.S. Specificdly, we wiUscdc records fixim each ofthe 
rH 

K| 8 car dederdups regarduig payments to employees in the same amounts as thdr 

^ 9 contributions. We wiU also sedc financid records fiom the aUegedconddte covering tiu 
P 

^ 10 tune period m which contributions to VBFC were made. FinaUy, we intend to infiinxuUy 

11 mterview or depose dleged and admowledged conddts. Brad Combs, Dondd M. Cddwell, 

12 Sam Kazran, and any other indidduate identified during the course ofthe mvestigation with 

13 sigdficant roles to the rdmbursementa, posdblymchiding Representative Buchanan. 

14 Accordingjly, we recommend fhat the Conunisdon authorize the use of compdsory process, 

15 mduding orders to submit written answers and subpoenas to produce documents, and 

16 depodtion subpoenas, which we would use to the event the parties do not cooperate to 

17 providing thia infonnation. 

18 V. RECOMMENDATIONS 
19 1. Open a MUR in Pre-MUR 479 and merge it mto MUR 6054; 
20 
21 2. Fmd reason to bdieve that 11-2001 LLC d/b/a Hyundd of North 
22 Jadmonville knowuigly and willfidly viototed 2 U.S.C. § 441f; 
23 
24 3. Fmd reason to believe fhat 11-2001 LLC d/b/a Hyundd of North 
25 JadmonviUe knowingly and willfidly violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a) or 
26 441b(a); 
27 
28 4. Find reason to believe fhat Sam Kazran knowingly and willfidly violated 
29 2U.S.C.§441f; 
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5. Ftod reason to bdieve that 1099 L.C. d/b/a Venice Nissan Dodge knowingly 
and wUlfidly violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441f and 441a(a); 

6. Find reason to bdieve that Donald M. CddweU knowingly and wiUfidly 
viototed 2 U.S.C.§441f, 

7. Ftod reason to believe tiut Brad S. Combs viototed 2 U.S.C. § 441f, 

8. Take no action at tins tune with respect to Carlo A. Bdl; Jack Prater, Jason 
A. Martin; Marvm L. White; WiUiam F. Mdtins; Budunan Automotive 
Holdings, Inc.; Sarasote 500, LLC d/b/a Saraaote Ford; RepreBcntative 
Vemon G. Budunan; and Vem Buchanan fiir Congreas and Nancy H. 
Watkins, to her official capadty aa treasurer. 

9. Approve the attadied Factud and Legd Andyses; 

10. Autiiorize the use of compulsoiy process as to dl Respondente and witoesses 
m this nutter, mcludmg the issuance of approprtote toterrogatories, 
document subpoenas, and deposition sdipoeius, as necessary; and 

11. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Ttomusento P. Duncan 
Generd Counsel 

Date: g( BY: 
Stephen A. (Sura 
Deputy Associate (jenerd Counsel 

fiir Enforcement 

WLLOJIL 
Mark Allen 
Assistant Generd Counsel 

JackGoukl 
Attorney 
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